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" Gibson-Glass, Mary

From: Marschman, Kathy

Sent: , Tuesday, February 13, 2001 12:48 PM
To: Gibson-Glass, Mary

Subject: Drafting Request

Hi Mary-

Rep. Petrowski would like a bill drafted that would provide senior citizens (W1 residents) a 50%
discount at state campgrounds. I'm assuming this will entail a modification of 27.01(10)(d).

In providing the 50% discount, Rep. Petrowski does not want it to apply to other fees such as those
contained in 27.01(10)(g) or the additional fee associated with having an electric hook-up.

If you have any questions related to this request, please give me a call.
Kathy Marschman

Rep. Jerry Petrowski

86th Assembly District

608-266-1182
Toll-Free: 888-534-0086
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State of Wisconsin ASE
2001 - 2002 LEGISLATURE LRB-2504/ 1

AN AcT ..; relating to: reduced fees for campsites in state campgrounds for state

residents who have attained the age of 65.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, the campsite fees for camping in state parks, state forests,
and other properties upder the management of the department of natural resources
range from $6 tofS ’a mght for ping parties if the person making the reservation
or registering for the camps1t is a state res1de{‘1_t This bill reduces these campsite
fees by 50% per night for campmg parties whape,the person making the reservation
or registering for the campsite is a $dent Who 1s 65 years old or older.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which Wlll be printed as
an appendix to this bill. :

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 27.01 (10) (a)Jof the statutes is amended to read:

27.01 (10) (a) Definition of resident. As—used—m In this subsection 4es;dent~

1. “Resident” means a person who maintains his or her place of permanent

abode in this state. Domiciliary intent is required to establish that a person is
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: . : SECTION 1
1 maintaining his or her place of permanent abode in this state. Mere ownership of
2 property is not sufficient to establish domiciliary intent. Evidence of domiciliary
3 intent includes, without limitation, the location where the person votes, pays

, personal income taxes/\or obtains a driver’s license.
) 4

. a—
History: 1971 c. 125, 215, 326; 1973 ¢. 90 5. 538; 1973 c. 245; 1975 c. 365 s. 62; 1977 c. 29, 71, 424; 1979 c. 34, 175; 1981 c. 20, 343; 1983 a. 19; 1983 a. 27 ss. 644 to
674, §202 (38); 1983 a. 325; 1985 a. 29, 125; 1987 a. 27, 277, 295, 399; 1989 a. 31, 56, 213, 359; 1991 a. 39, 269; 1993 a. 16, 213; 1995 a. 27, 312, 391; 1997 a. 27, 248; 1999
a. 9, 83, i

5 SECTION 2. 27.01 (10) (a) 2. of the statutes is created to read:
6 27.01 (10) (a) 2. “Resident senior citizen” means a resident who has attained

7 the age of 65 years.

8 SECTION 3. 27.01 (10) (d) (intro.)lof the statutes is amended to read:
9 27.01 (10) (d) Camping fees. (intro.) Except as provided under pars. (f) and to
10 (h): |

History: 1971 c. 125, 215, 326; 1973 ¢. 90 5. 538; 1973 ¢. 245; 1975 c. 365 5. 62; 1977 ¢. 29, 71, 424; 1979 c. 34, 175; 1981 c. 20, 343; 1983 a. 19; 1983 a. 27 ss. 644 to
674, 2202 (38); 1983 a. 325; 1985 a. 29, 125; 1987 a. 27, 277, 295, 399; 1989 a. 31, 56, 213, 359; 1991 a. 39, 269; 1993 a. 16, 213; 1995 a. 27, 312, 391; 1997 a. 27, 248; 1999

1 9’83' ~ SECTION 4. 27.01 (10) (d) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

12 - 27.01(10) (d) 1. The camping fee for each night at a campsite in a campground

13 which is classified as a Type “A” campground by the department i $8 for a resident
camping party or $4 fqr a resident senior citizen camping party

History: 1971 c. 125, 215, 326; 1973 ¢. 90 s. 538; 1973 c. 245; 1975 c. 365 s. 62; 1977 c. 29, 71, 424; 1979 ¢. 34, 175; 1981 c. 20, 343; 1983 a. 19; 1983 a. 27 ss. 644 to
674, 2202 (38); 1983 a. 325; 1985 a. 29, 125; 1987 a. 27, 277, 295, 399; 198%a. 31, 56, 213, 359; 1991 a. 39, 269; 1993 a. 16, 213; 1995 a. 27, 312, 391; 1997 a. 27, 248; 1999

.9,

15 - SECTION 5. 27.01 (10) (d) 3. 'of the statutes is amended to read:
16 27.01 (10) (d) 3. The camping fee for each night at a campsite in a state

17 campground which is classified as a Type “B” campground by the department is $7

for a resident camping party or $3.50 for a resident senior citizen camping partgg. :

History: 1971 c. 125, 215, 326; 1973 c. 90 s. 538; 1973 c. 245; 1975 c. 365 5. 62; 1977 c. 29, 71, 424; 1979 ¢, 34, 175; 1981 c. 20, 343; 1983 a. 19; 1983 a. 27 ss. 644 to
674, 2202 (38); 1983 a. 325; 1985 a. 29, 125; 1987 a. 27, 277, 295, 399; 1989 a. 31, 56, 213, 359; 1991 a. 39, 269; 1993 a. 16, 213; 1995 a. 27, 312, 391; 1997 a. 27, 248; 1999
a. 9, 83.

19 SECTION 6. 27.01 (10) (d) 5.Jof the statutes is amended to read:
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. ' SECTION 6

1 27.01 (10) (d) 5. The camping fee for each night at a campsite in a campground

2 $6 for a resident

o\ Kest gl pen1dd

. History: 1971 c. 125, 215, 326; 1973 c. 90 5. 538; 1973 c. 245; 1975 c. 365 5. 62; 1977 ¢. 29, 71, 424; 1979 <. 34, 175; 1981 c. 20, 343; 1983 a. 19; 1983 a. 27 ss. 644 to
674, 2202 (38); 1983 a. 325; 1985 a. 29, 125; 1987 a. 27, 277, 295, 399, 1989 a. 31, 56, 213, 359; 1991 a. 39, 269; 1993 a, 16, 213; 1995 a. 27, 312, 391; 1997 a. 27, 248; 1999
a. 9, 83,

4 ~ SECTION 7. 27.01 (10) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 27.01 (10) (e) Determination of residency and senior citizen status. The

department shall base its determination of whether a camping party is a resident

or camping party, a nonresident camping part};\or a resident senior citizen camping
4l

gid Gpace.

6
party!;u the residency and age of the persorT who applies for a reservation under
v
9 sub. (11) at the time the application for reservation is made or, if no reservation is

10 made, the residency and age of the person who registers for the campsite at the time

11 of registration.

History: 1971 c. 125, 215, 326; 1973 c. 90 5. 538; 1973 c. 245; 1975 c. 365 s. 62; 1977 ¢. 29, 71, 424; 1979 c. 34, 175; 1981 c. 20, 343; 1983 a. 19; 1983 a. 27 ss. 644 to
674, 2202 (38); 1983 a. 325; 1985 a. 29, 125; 1987 a. 27, 277, 295, 399; 1989 u. 31, 56, 213, 359; 1991 a. 39, 269; 1993 a. 16, 213; 1995 a. 27, 312, 391; 1997 a. 27, 248; 1999

2.9, 83
12 SECTION 8. Effective date.
13 (1) This act takes effect on first day of the 7th month beginning after
14 publication.

15 (END)
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I created a delayed effective date to allow DNR time to make the changes necessary to
charge the reduced fees. Please let me know if you want this redrafted to eliminate or
change the date. '

Mary Gibson—Glass
Senior Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 267-3215
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LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

April 6, 2001

I created a delayed effective date to allow DNR time to make the changes necessary to

charge the reduced fees. Please let me know if you want this redrafted to eliminate or
change the date.

Mary Gibson—Glass
Senior Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 267-3215



State of Wisconsin

LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

100 NORTH HAMILTON STREET
5TH FLOOR

STEPHEN R. MILLER ' - LEGAL SECTION: (608) 266-3561
CHIEF MADISON, W1 53701-2037 LEGAL FAX: (608) 264-6948

April 6, 2001
MEMORANDUM
To: Representative Petrowski
From: Mary Gibson-Glass, Senior Legislatiye Attorney
Re: ' LRB-2504/1 Discount for residept senior citizens for state campgrounds

The attached draft was prepared at your request. Please review it carefully to ensure that it is
accurate and satisfies your intent. If it does and you would like it jacketed for introduction,
please indicate below for which house you would like the draft jacketed and return this
memorandum to our office. If you have any questions about jacketing, please call our program
assistants at 266-3561. Please allow one day for jacketing.

\4&@1‘ FOR ASSEMBLY JACKET FOR SENATE

If you have any questions concerning the attached draft, or would like to have it redrafted,
please contact me at (608) 267-3215 or at the address indicated at the top of this memorandum.

If the last paragraph of the analysis states that a fiscal estimate will be prepared, the LRB will
request that it be prepared after the draft is introduced. You may obtain a fiscal estimate on the
attached draft before it is introduced by calling our program assistants at 266-3561. Please note
that if you have previously requested that a fiscal estimate be prepared on an earlier version of
this draft, you will need to call our program assistants in order to obtain a fiscal estimate on this
version before it is introduced. '

Please call our program assistants at 266-3561. if you have any questions regarding this
memorandum.



